Message' M : Page 2 of 6

SECRET
RECORD 315

| wasn't sure if you ha fecei jis yet. 1 will be out of the office this afternoon, but will be back in b6
omatrow morning. Thanks. ‘ b7cC

—---Original Message--—-
From:l

Sent: . 12:20 PM

Torx._‘nmmmm.zom | bs
. b7C
DICCEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (TTD) (FBI

Cc

Subject: RE: Court comments on technique submission

SECRET
RECORD 315

techniques affidavit that you all discussed with the Court. Unfortunately, is out until Monday, p7c
so in order that we may all be working off the same sheet of music, woul o kind to forward to the
group a copy of the document that generated the below comments.

-—---Original Message——-
From:| ] v
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2004 §:20 AM
L(_'.: | b6
; DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (ITD) (FBI)

| ] bic

As | begin to work through this comrﬁents it became apparent that | don'mpy of the actual b6

Subject: FW: Court comments on technique submission

SECRET
RECORD 315

Would you all take a look at these comments from the FISC (you can ignore numbers 1 and 8) and

let me know your thoughts on them? | will be back in the office on Monday. We are still tryingfo b6
have these filed by next week. If there are questions be answered the way the Courtis b7C
suggesting, please let me know that as well. Thanks.@ :

B e —

Sent; r 01, 2004 6:56 PM . '

b6
To: b7C
Cc:

Subject: Court comments on technique submission
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RECORD 315

%*and | have met with the Court and got their comments and suggestions on the technique b6
t. Although the comments were numerous, many of these things should be able to be bIC
answered fairly easily: -
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